

# Obstructive Sleep Apnoea/Hypopnoea Syndrome and Obesity Hypoventilation Syndrome Committee meeting 6

Date:	23/05/2019
Duto.	20/00/2010

Location:	Boardroom, National Guideline Centre, 11 St Andrews Plac	
	Regent's Park, London, NW1 4LE	
Minutes:	Final	

Committee members present:	
Martin Robinson (MR) (Chair)	(Present for notes 1 – 9)
Anita Simonds (AS) (Topic adviser)	(Present for notes 1 – 9)
Ricky Jones (RJ)	(Present for notes 1 – 9)
Adrian Kendrick (AK)	(Present for notes 1 – 9)
Robert Koefman (RK)	(Present for notes 1 – 9)
Ann Nevinson (AN)	(Present for notes $1 - 9$ )
Annabel Nickol (ANi)	(Present for notes $1 - 9$ )
Christopher Rogers (CR)	(Present for notes 1 – 9)
Tahmina Siddiqui (TS)	(Present for notes 1 – 9)
Ian Stone (IS)	(Present for notes 1 – 9)
Sophie West (SW)	(Present for notes 1 – 9)
Iain Wheatley (IW)	(Present for notes 1 – 9)

In attendance:		
Catrina Charlton (CC)	Guidelines Commissioning Manager, NICE	(Present for notes 1 – 9)
Kate Ashmore (KA)	Project Manager, NGC	(Present for notes $1-9$ )
Emtiyaz Chowdhury (EC)	Health Economist, NGC	(Present for notes 1 – 9)
Sharangini Rajesh (SR)	Senior Research Fellow, NGC	(Present for notes 1 – 9)
Carlos Sharpin (CS)	Guideline Lead, NGC	(Present for notes 1 – 9)
Audrius Stonkus (ASt)	Research Fellow, NGC	(Present for notes $1 - 9$ )

### 1. Welcome and objectives for the meeting

The Chair welcomed the Committee members and attendees to the sixth meeting on Obstructive Sleep Apnoea/Hypopnoea Syndrome and Obesity Hypoventilation Syndrome.

No apologies were received for this meeting.

### 2. Confirmation of matter under discussion, and declarations of interest

The Chair asked everyone to verbally declare any interests that have arisen since the last meeting.

Name	Job title, organisation	Declarations of Interest, date declared	Type of interest	Decision taken
Adrian Kendrick	Consultant Clinical Scientist, University Hospitals NHS Trust	ARTP NIV course (Bristol) Faculty lead with 4 suppliers – ResMed, F&P, Philips and Breas in attendance at the lectures (Day 1) and undertook practical component within course. No input to content of any speakers presentations from suppliers. Financial support from suppliers as they paid to have a stand at the venue as well as participating in practical session. All delegates got to see all suppliers equipment within practical session	Direct – non- financial	No action other than the process of open declaration.
		SW Regional Sleep Group Meeting Sponsored by Philips – fund the venue, provide hospitality (refreshments and lunch) and co- organized speakers. Delegates – members of staff running sleep services in SW region and attending regardless of principal supplier at their place of work.	Direct – non- financial	No action other than the process of open declaration.



		The programme has had my involvement. Some are Philips sessions; all others are practitioners in SW and have had no input from Philips in terms of content. I am giving a presentation on NICE Guidelines. This is my presentation and no input from Philips. I'm not sponsored by Philips to be in attendance – I'm representing my Trust who are funding my travel expenses and time out. Attending with my Operations Manager and x2 staff members. Presentation approved by NGC technical team. Only covers scope of current guideline as per public webpage. No discussion of any of the current specific work and decisions of group to be provided as per confidentiality agreement. Interactive component – more about how we do things in SW so we can discuss things within the SW. Will provide useful information to SW and happy to provide outcome to NICE if requested.		
Robert Koefman	General Practitioner, GPwSI ENT and Sleep Disordered Breathing, Binfield Surgery	Podcast for respiratory futures at the Churchill Hospital, Oxford with Professor John Stradling and Dr Ian Smith regarding community sleep apnoea provision.	Direct – non- financial	No action other than the process of open declaration.

The Chair and a senior member of the Developer's team noted that the interests declared did not prevent the attendees from fully participating in the meeting.

## 3. Minutes of last meeting

The Chair asked the Committee if it wanted any changes made to the minutes of the last meeting. The Committee agreed that the minutes were a true and accurate

account of the meeting.

- 4. EC presented the APAP vs CPAP health economic model results. The committee discussed and drafted recommendations.
- 5. SR presented an additional study in the positive airway variants evidence review and the committee discussed and drafted recommendations.
- 6. EC gave a presented on the diagnostic end points health economic model.
- 7. ASt presented the evidence for the information and support review. The committee discussed and drafted recommendations.
- 8. The committee re-visited the draft protocol on CPAP for people with mild OSAHS.
- 9. The committee were informed that they would each be required to write a chapter introduction for the guideline, and then discussed.

#### Any other business

None.

Date of next meeting:	03/07/2019
Location of next meeting:	Boardroom, National Guideline Centre, 11 St Andrews Place, Regent's Park, London, NW1 4LE